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September 19, 2024

Rauch, Inc.

106 North Harrison Street
Easton, MD 21601

Attn: Dustin Rauch, P.E.

RE: HERITAGE SHORES - PHASE 7A
WESTERN SUSSEX PLANNING AREA
NORTHWEST FORK HUNDRED
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBERS 1-31-14.00-44.00 - CLASS-1
AGREEMENT No. 1246 REVISION 1

Dear Mr. Rauch,
A review of the above referenced plans has been completed by the Sussex County Engineering
Department. Please Provide three (3) sets of plans in a size of 24" x 36", and one (1) CD or file

transfer of PDFs for each sheet. One set of plans will be returned to the Engineer/Consultant for
their record.

Each sheet must be signed and sealed by the Engineer and the cover sheet of the plan shall have
the owner/developer's and wetland consultant signature, this includes PDFs being submitted prior
to Sussex County Engineering Department approval.

If plans are not received within one (1) year of the date of this letter, a new review process and
review fees will be required.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

SUSSEX COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Scott A. Thornton
Engineering Technician |V

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
2 THE CIRCLE | PO BOX 589
GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 19947
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